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DATE: September 2, 2025 

TO: Adam J. Teitzman, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk 

FROM: Ailynee Ramirez-Abundez, Public Utility Analyst II, Division of Engineering 

RE: Docket No. 20240 105-SU - Application for staff-assisted rate case in Polk 
_ County, by West Lakeland Wastewater, LLC._ 

Pursuant to Order No. PSC-2025-0284-PAA-SU (Order), issued July 22, 2025, West Lakeland 
Wastewater, LLC (West Lakeland or Utility) was required to notify the Commission within 90 
days of the Order that its books have been adjusted in accordance with the Commission’s 
decision and provide verification that revised tariff sheets and customer notice have been filed 
with the Commission. The Order also advised that this docket shall be closed administratively in 
the event the Order becomes final and the aforementioned actions are completed. 

The Order became final pursuant to Order No. PSC-2025-310-CO-SU, issued August 15, 2025. 
Staff has approved the revised tariff sheets and customer notice. Additionally, confirmation was 
provided by West Lakeland that the required adjustments to the Utility’s books and records have 
been made. Therefore, staff is requesting that this docket now be closed administratively. 

ARA/da 

cc: Office of Commission Clerk (Docket No. 20240105-SU) 


